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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF OREENVILLE )

WHEREAS, the uﬁdernigngd, Japas L, Dilleshaw, is the
present cwner of a certain lot of land situate in the City
and County of Greenville, South Carolina on the northeast side
of the Laurens Road and'being the same property heretofore
" eonveyed by Dorothy Wilson W1lliaﬁs'to @G. Alvin Robinson and
Mary V. Robinson by deed dated September 3, 1947 and of record
in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County in Deed Book 319,

page 262, and, ‘

WHEREAS, the undersigned, W. W. Klugh and Clayton S.
Klugh are the present owners of an adjolning lot likewiae
aituate in the City and County of Greenville} Scouth Carolina
on the northeast side of the Laufens Road apd being the same
property 6r131na11y conveyed by Dorothy Wilson Williams to said
W. ¥W. Klugh and Clayton 8. Klugh by deed dated April 8, 1947 and
of record in the R. M, C. Office for Greenville County in Deed
Book 310, page 243, and,

WHEREAS, the updersigned, Wimmie B. Kelson, is the
present owner of a lot adjacent to the Klugh property likewlise
situate ‘in the City and County of (reenville, South Carolina on
the northeast side of Laurens Road and belng the same property
originally oonvéyed by Dorothy Wilscn Williams to Lilyan Wil-
kinson by deed ated May 1, 1943 and recorded in the R, M, C.
Office for Greenville County in Deed Book 253, page 163 and,

WHEREAS, each of the three original deeds above
referred to contained certain restrictions being in substance

as follows: -~
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